
Newberry County Transportation Committee 
Minutes 

February 18, 2025 
 
 

Present: Mr. Tim Carroll, Mr. O. L. Johnson, Mr. Arnold Hiller, Mr. Glenn Hamm, Mr. Randy 
Cannon 
 
Absent: Mr. Harry Werts 
 
Others in Attendance: Mr. Herb Cooper, Mr. Jeremy Knight, Mr. Jason Taylor, Mr. Josh Rowe, 
Mr. Kieth Suber, Mr. Alexander Johnson, Mr. Stanley Longshore, Mr. Terry Longshore, Mr. Ed 
West, and Ms. Teresa Ball  
 
Call to Order-Invocation 
 
Mr. Carroll called the meeting to order, and Mr. Hamm led the invitation. 
 

1. Additions, Deletions, and Adoption of the Agenda 
 
A motion was made to approve the agenda for February 18, 2025. Motion was second 
and all were in favor. 
 

2. Approval of Minutes from Prior Meeting 
 
A motion was made to approve the minutes for the meeting held on January 21, 2025. 
  
Financial Report from Treasurer 

 
Mr. Cannon reported that the cash balance for January 31, 2025, was $6,031,609.47. The 
funds received were $177,332.80. Total withdrawals were $500.00. The total cash 
balance is $6,208,442.27. Total funds committed are $4,683,726.51 and the uncommitted 
balance is $1,524,715.76. 
 
Mr. Cannon reported that the cash balance for proviso (118.19) was $3,701,95968. Total 
withdrawals were $18,349.60. Total cash balance is $3,683,610.08. Total funds 
committed are $3,683,610.08. 
 
Mr. Cannon reported that the cash balance for proviso (118.20) was $318,000.  
 



Mr. Cannon reported that the cash balance for proviso (118.22) was $3,172,100.00. 
 
Motion made to accept as information only. Motion second and all were in favor. 
 

3. Old Business/New Business 
Old Business 
 
Mr. Rowe said that they have a project on the books, project # 41257 for the Edgewater 
Shores community at the lake. Previously we had taken something off of the books and 
added that money to cover inflation. Satterfield Construction has the bid, and they have 
had delays. The last time we refreshed the full depth patching markings, we notice there 
was some new deterioration. After Mr. Suber finished marking, we ended up adding 
about 1020 sq. yards of additional patching.  
 
Satterfield sent their project manager there last week, and the amount is above the 
amount that was on the contract. I am requesting an additional $40,800 to add to the 
request. 
 
Mr. Carroll requested $42,000 to cover any extra expenses. 
 
Motion was made to approve the request for $42,000. Motion seconded and all 
approved. 
 
New Business 
 
Mr. Longshore said he was representing the residents of Henry Longshore Road. The 
county came out and did some work on it sometime ago. Our road is in terrible condition. 
The county administrator has been out there. They cleaned the ditches out and water is 
flowing but the pavement is gone. The road is about 3/10 of a mile long. 
 
Mr. Carroll asked Mr. Rowe if he had checked on the road. 
 
Mr. Rowe said that he has checked on the road many times. We have done some different 
things since I have been on board. Mr. Shacker and I have talked about this road several 
times. Mr. Shacker is in favor of getting the road paved. At this point, if we try to patch it, 
it’s not going to work. If we decide to pave the road, it would be better to find other roads 
in the area that needs paving, it would be more appealing to contractors.  
 
Mr. Carroll asked if the road was wide enough. Mr. Rowe said it was. The road is about 16 
ft. wide. 
 



Mr. Carroll said the county would have to make the decision to pave and the CTC will 
decide if they will provide the funds. 
 
Mr. Rowe said he would try to have an estimate at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Carroll said it was time to renew Mr. Cooper’s 8-month contract for $25,000. Mr. 
Carroll asked for a motion to approve the renewal. 

 
 Motion was made to approve; motion was seconded and all approved. 
  

4. Public Works Report 
 

A. Josh Rowe - Newberry County Public Works Director 
 
Mr. Rowe stated that he knew in the past that CTC has given money to the county for the 
purchase of gravel. This is something that I may request in the future. I have asked for a 
significant increase in our budget with the county. I am hoping that we will receive the 
increase That will allow me to put a lot of emphasis on the gravel roads. The problem I 
am seeing is we still have a lot of spots on the roads that are bare. If you have any 
suggestions on what you want to cap it at, I am certainly open to any suggestions. 
 
Mr. Carroll said to wait to see what you might need, and we will see if we can help. 
 
B. Jeremy Knight - SC Department of Transportation 

     
Mr. Knight said he had two projects; one is a sidewalk project for Little Mountain and 
Pomaria. They both have some sidewalk damage. All together it is eleven locations. The 
total is $35,078.90. We will be using our on-call contractors to do the work. 
 
Mr. Carroll said that the committee could not vote on it today since it wasn’t on the 
agenda. We can vote on it at the next meeting. 
 
Mr. Knight said the second project is information on a paving project in the town of 
Little Mountain and Silverstreet. I have 3.2 miles in Silverstreet. The total for Silverstreet 
is $1,843,200 and $322,560 for Little Mountain 
 
Mr. Johnson said he didn’t think the roads in Little Mountain needed to be paved. 
 
Mr. Knight said that the road is cracked really badly and needs to be paved. With all of 
the cracks in the road, if water gets under the cracks, the road will fail, and it will cost a 
lot more to do. Right now, we can mill and resurface the road. 



 
Mr. Johnson asked if North Ponderosa was still going to be complete by June 30. 
 
Mr. Knight said that is the date he has for completion. 
 
Mr. Hamm asked if it was on track. 
 
Mr. Knight said he would have to check with construction and see if it is still on track. 
 
Mr. Carroll asked if he could have that information at the next meeting. 
 
 
  C.  Joe Kitchen – City of Newberry Public Works Director 

 
5. Public Comments 

 
6. Executive Session 

 
7. Consideration of Actions on Matters Discussed in Executive Session 

 
8. Adjournment 

 
Motion made to adjourn. Motion second and all were in favor. 
 

_______________________________________ Minutes Prepared By: 
Teresa Ball, Newberry County Public Works Approved 

  
 


